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PHOTO 3-254 BELLEVILLE

The one-and-a-half storey brick structure which is
now used as the purchasing department of B.C. Steamship has
been painted and trimmed to resemble tudor revival architec-
ture. The brick is laid in the common pattern but parts of
the building have been stuccoed over the brick. The window
openings are semi-elliptical header briek voissoirs with
moulded wood trim and lug sills. The corrugated iron
gable roof has skylights in it.

The date of the building is unknown. It is listed in
the 1920 City Directory as Raymonds Wharf and Evans Coleman
& Evans warehouse. The structures on the wharf were part
of the same complex. These buildings are stuccoed and trimmed
to appear mock tudor. They are one-and-a-half stories with
gable dormers. In 1932, the complex was used as the stores
department for BCCSS. From 1956 to 1959 the Directories list
them as being part of the CPR depot. The complex of buildings
is now used by the B.C. Steamship Co.



PHOTO 4-DOCK BUILDINGS AT 254 BELLEVILLE

While it is not possible to determine from early
records, it is possible that the brick building dates to the
turn-of-the-century ---a time period when this area of the
city was industrial in nature. '



